COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Regular Board Meeting of the Board of Directors
Wednesday, February 18, 2026 7:00 PM

AGENDA

TO ADDRESS THE BOARD DURING OPEN TIME OR NOTICED PUBLIC HEARINGS:

pursuant to the Brown Act (Government Code Section 54950 et seq.) action or Board
discussion can not be taken on open time matters other than to receive the comments,

and if deemed necessary, to refer the subject matter to the District Manager for follow-
up and/or to schedule the matter on a subsequent Board agenda.

ITEM

FUNCTION

PRELIMINARY BUSINESS

1
2

Call to Order

Public Comment Period — Open Time — This time is set for members of the public
to address the Board on matters not on the agenda. If your comments concemn
an item noted on the regular agenda, please address the Board after that item is
open to public comments. By law, the Board of Directors cannot discuss or make
decisions on matters that are not on the agenda. The Board will customarily
refer these matters to the District Manager’s Office. Each speaker is allocated
(5) minutes to speak for a maximum of 20 minutes on each subject. Speakers
may not cede their time. Comments should be limited to matters within the
jurisdiction of the District. After receiving recognition from the Board President,
please state your name and comments.

Approval of the minutes of:

January 21, 2026, Regular Board Meeting Action
Authorize Payment of Bills for Current Expenses Action
Status of the Budget Report Information

NEW BUSINESS

1

1
2
3
4

Consider including COLA in the O&M Budget FY 2026-27
for Budgeting Purposes Action

OLD BUSINESS

Muletown Pump Station Generator Project Update Information
Carr Fire Recovery Project Update Information
PLC, Radio and Antenna Replacement Project Information

Award Replacement of the Mini-Split Wall System for the
Conference Room Action



GENERAL BUSINESS

1 Correspondence Information
2 Director’s Report Information
3 Manager's Report Information
4 Committee Reports Information

Ad Hoc — Feb 9th

Personnel — Feb 12t
Announcements
Adjournment

(o) W&,

Next Scheduled Board Meeting
March 18" @ 7:00 P.M.

“This is an equal opportunity provider”

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the Centerville Community Services District will
make available to any member of the public who has a disability, a needed maodification or
accommodation, including an auxiliary aid or service, for that person to participate in the public meeting.
A person needing assistance should contact the district office by telephone at (530) 246-0680, or in
person or by mail at 8930 Placer Road, Redding, California 96001, or by e-mail at
tteuscher@centervillecsd.com, at least two working days in advance. Accommodation may include, but
are not limited to, interpreters, assistive listening devices, accessible seating, or documentation in an
alternate format. If requested, this document and other agenda materials can be made available in an
alternative format for persons with a disability who are covered by the Americans with Disabilities Act.




January 21, 2026

CENTERVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

Directors Present: President Oliver, Director Whitehead, Director Richison and Director

Hopson

Absent: Vice President Woodstrom and Tina Teuscher
Others Present: Chris Muehibacher

PRELIMINARY BUSINESS:

Ii.
2.

1

Call to Order: President Oliver called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm.

Public Comment Period: President Oliver opened the public comment period. No
comments were received. The public comment period was closed.

Approval of December 17, 2025, minutes: Director Hopson moved to approve the
minutes. Director Richison seconded. The vote was unanimous. Motion carried.

Authorize Payment of Bills for Current Expenses: Director Richison moved to pay the
bills.  Director Hopson seconded.  Mr. Muehlbacher stated that the payment to
Centerville CSD Texas Springs is pass thru tax dollars. The M&S Tractor payment is for
the maintenance on the backhoe. The NBS payment is for the quarterly admin fees for
the Texas Springs Assessment. The Northwood Backflow payment is for the annual
testing of the backflow devices. The vote was unanimous. Motion carried.

Status of the Budget Report: Mr. Muehlbacher stated that the O&M revenue thru
December was $848,293 versus expenses of $741,928. He mentioned that water sales
continue to trend lower than budget. Pump Zones A and Al are spot on with the
budget. Regarding expenses, Clear Creek is behind in their billing.

Capital Revenue through December is $50,509 vs expenses of $174,904. He stated
that next month the taxes will be reflected.

Reserve Fund Status Sheet: The total reserve is $1,506,058. Mr. Muehibacher stated
that there were no changes.

NEW BUSINESS

Award Replacement of the Mini-Split Wall System for the Conference Room: Mr.
Muehlbacher stated that three bids were solicited. He mentioned that we have had the
current mini-splits for approximately three years; however, the warranty paperwork was
not completed. He stated that he is recommending to award the bid to Timberline
Heating and Air with an additional 7-year parts and labor warranty.

Director Hopson stated that the Daikin is a good brand. President Oliver stated that
Redding Heating and Air is a great company to work with. Mr. Muehlbacher stated that
he did not know if they offer the additional warranty.



The Board asked that staff ask all companies to bid on the same unit with the same
warranty. This item was tabled until next month.

Annual Report on Active Will Serve Letters: Mr. Muehlbacher stated that no Will Serve
letters were issued or expired this year. There are still 268 available for development.
Director Hopson asked if the Will Serve Letters were automatically renewed. Mr.
Muehlbacher stated no, the developer would need to re-apply.

Annual Report on Discontinuations of Residential Services for Inability to Pay: Mr.
Muehibacher stated that Senate Bill 998 known as the Water Shutoff Protection Act,
requires us to post the number of services discontinued for non-payment. During 2025
there was one customer that was actually shut off.

OLD BUSINESS

Muletown Pump Station Generator Project Update: No update at this time.

Carr Fire Recovery Project Update: No update at this time. The funds remain in LAIF
collecting interest.

PLC, Radio and Antenna Replacement Project: Mr. Muehibacher stated that the field
work for the change orders was completed. Bat Electric and PACE Engineering will now
complete the remaining punch list items. This project should be completed by March.
Director Hopson asked that Mr. Muehlbacher make sure that the warranty information is
completed and submitted.

Board of Director's Annual Re-organization Session for the 2026 Calendar Year:
President Oliver stated that the Standing Committees will remain the same for the 2026
calendar year. Director Hopson moved to keep the committee assignments the same.
Director Whitehead seconded. The vote was unanimous. Motion carried.

GENERAL BUSINESS:

i
2
3

Correspondence: None.

Director’s Report: None.

Manager's Report: Mr. Muehlbacher stated that Mr. Brandon Lale inquired about
extending the water main out on Diggins to his property. He was provided a copy of
the Development Agreement and a letter describing the fees associated with the
project.

Mr. Muehlbacher stated that he is drafting a PRV maintenance schedule. Staff
completed a field inventory of assets and are reviewing capital needs.

He stated that he met with Mark Guitton regarding the Westridge Development. They
are looking at options to make Westridge work. The project is very costly.

Director Richison asked if the District is notified when someone drills a well. Mr.
Muehlbacher stated that JD had noticed someone getting a well drilled and we had not
been notified by the County. Mr. Leviness is looking into why we were not notified, as
well as letting the customer know he must install a backflow device and have it tested.



Committee Reports: Mr. Muehlbacher stated that the Ad Hoc Committee met with
Collin Bogener. He will be drafting an agreement for both Districts to review. Both
Districts are sharing the legal cost 50/50 for this project. All Board members will be
given the draft to review.

Announcements: The next Board Meeting will be held February 18, 2026.

Adjournment: The meeting adjourned at 8:03 pm.



Commmenily Sevtsces Dtk COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Clear Creek CSD and Centerville CSD
Ad-Hoc Committees for the Dedicated Capacity contract.

February 9, 2026 -5 pm
Location: Centerville CSD

Purpose: for board members of each CSD to discuss and exchange information
between agencies and then report back to each respective Board.

Meeting Notes

Introduction — Started at 5:10 pm

In attendance: Centerville:  Director Oliver
GM Muehlbacher
Clear Creek: Directors Fickes & McVay
GM Mancino

1. Review Meeting Notes

No comments.

2. Update for New Draft Agreement

Staff provided an update that a draft agreement will be available prior to the March meeting.

3. Discuss WTP SCADA Upgrades - $5k Expense

Chris Muehlbacher provided an update related to PACE’s proposal for restoring Centerville’s
ability to view the WTP Clear Well Tank level. Currently, PACE is engaged in restoring Clear Creek’s
ability to view Centerville’s flows. Centerville’s ability was not included in the current scope of
work. Before the Cloverdale Fire, both agencies had an ability to view SCADA for each operation.
Clear Creek advised it would research this further.

4. Update for Revised Administrative Expense

Staff provided an update for the draft Admin Expense. An overview of the subject was discussed.
Dale Mancino advised that updated expense totals will be available for the March meeting.



CEVIERVILLER

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

5. Update for WTP Land Lease

Dale Mancino updated the Committee that he requested an extension to coincide with the new
agreement (30 years with a 20-year autorenewal) and that Centerville would receive notices. At
present, he awaits a response from Reclamation.

6. Discuss Draft Agreement Content

Drought Conditions — the Committee discussed the options of a minimum standby charge and
the requirement of mandatory WTP use. Mandatory use is not desirable due to water quality
issues and potentially not having adequate contractual water supplies. Options for a standby
charge were discussed which includes looking at the winter month usage as a baseline.

Water Schedule — Centerville requested that a section for water schedule be included to reflect
the practice of sharing schedules for the benefit of current and future staff.

The following are sections agreeable to be revised and included in the new agreement:

1. Muletown Conduit O&M Contractor — this section would identify Clear Creek CSD as the
conduit contractor for the benefit of transparency.

2. Dispute Resolution

3. Operational Costs — this component includes “on-going direct costs for water treatment,
transmission and conduit, maintenance and repair of the Plant and the Muletown Conduit
facilities to CENTERVILLE’S main turnout point, equal to CENTERVILLE’S percentage use of the
total quantity of water treated by the Plant.”

4. Annual True-Up Adjustment — need to include this to formalize the process including the
timing expectation, as well as the implications for not completing them in an agreed upon
period. Annual audits need to also be identified. A potential 2, or 3-year trigger was discussed
at the January meeting. Mark Oliver advised that Centerville might prefer a shorter period.
Beverly Fickes commented that there might be occasion where the adjustment results in a
credit due and it would be lost if not processed. It was further noted that this may not be an
issue in the future since there would be an on-going dialogue between agencies at the
permanent Joint Committee.



CLEAR CREEK

Comnnnnrasty Seveices Dndrcs COMMUNILY SERVICES DISTRICT

55

10.

11.

Annual Budgeting Process — it is desired that Centerville be included in the planning process
for large purchases such as extraordinary expenses, or the purchase of new equipment (e.g.
service truck, generator, etc.) since this expense will eventually be accounted for in the Annual
True-Up Adjustment. This needs to account for any resale/salvage value.

Term of Contract and Renewal — 30-year contract with an automatic 20-year extension.

Long-Term Planning & Reserve Needs — need to consider requirements for long-term capital
and maintenance planning to “smooth” expense and tie them to water rates. Need to develop
an asset-management approach for all assets (including vehicles) to establish an asset
inventory. Having a notice provision was discussed.

Drought Conditions — need to consider cost sharing during times of water restriction and
Clear Creek is using wells.

Metering — Centerville to identify all the master meter locations (MT Turn-Out, Potosi, Kanaka
& Santa Clause (aka Muletown Zone)). Clear Creek to identify their meter locations prior to
entering their main distribution system (WTP meters, Needs/Horse Camp, Vet Cemetery, 2
flow meters at the North Pump Station, etc). Also, both agencies need to share the annual
testing data with each other automatically.

Reclamation Land Lease — need to identify this in the new contract.

i. Need to notify Reclamation of the requested extension date.
ii. Need to inquire with Reclamation to confirm if they can provide notices to
Centerville.

Permanent Joint Committee — establish a joint committee once the Ad Hoc Committee is
terminated.

7. Open Discussion

e None

8. Action Items

e Dale Mancino will seek JPIA information for a potential insurance claim.

e Beverly Fickes will review emails for SCADA issue related to the Cloverdale Fire.

e Drought Conditions — staff will consider minimum standby charge options. Staff will look
at winter months for low flow.

e Chris Muehlbacher & Dale Mancino will request PACE to reduce their $5k proposal.

e Admin Expense —it is desired that Eric Woodstrom will review.

Next Meeting — Monday, March 9" @ 5:00pm — Clear Creek



PERSONNEL COMMITTEE
February 12, 2026 DRAFT

CENTERVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
COMMITTEE MEETING NOTES

Committee Present: Director Woodstrom, Director Richison
Absent: None
Others Present: Chris Muehlbacher

PERSONNEL COMMITTEE AGENDA

1 Open Session: No comments received.

2 Review and Discuss the Administrative Succession Planning Report: The Committee provided
comments on the report.

3 Review and Discuss a COLA Adjustment for Various District Positions: The Committee
concurred with the recommendation that the Board approve COLA for non-exempt employees
for budgeting purposes. The Committee recommended against a COLA for directors.

4 CLOSED SESSION: Labor Negotiations (§54957.6): Committee provided directions to staff.

5 Adjournment.




00°00S'Z 000 00°005'Z 000 00°0 000
0070062 000 00°005'Z 000 000 000
G1°250'9 00'820'6€ G1'G80'SY 19'6£9°Z 00°v00°EL L9'6E9'GL
Sz Li- 00'8¢ G0l ¥9°Z- 009 9e°L
b ¥20'9 00°000'6€ 0b'¥.0'SP GZ'8E9'Z 00°000'E} GZ'8E9'SL
00°SYL 00°00t 00°G¥S 000 00°0 000
00°S¥L 00°00% 00°5¥S 00°0 00°0 00°0
000 000 000 000 000 000
v 250°T) 00°000'901- 99°ZV6'c6- 9v'z0z 00°000'9" v 164'G-
Z6°0LL'9- 00°00}°€S 80°626°9 80°G6- 00°000'S Z6'106'Z
0€° 480~ 00°00%'5¢E 0L°ZLE'LE Zv 65" 0070002 85°0v6'L
ZL'66L" ) 00°005'L1 88°002'GL 96" L~ 00°000°L ¥0°256
05°8/8'95- 00°G.G'168 05°969'vE8 90°666 00°G8%°08 90v8Y° L8
187916~ 00°00€'G €L'ege'y LZve 00°00€ Lzvze
00°G9- 00°062'S 00°G8L'E 00°Gl- 00°0LY 00°G5¥
8Z'G19'L- 00°00Z'LL ZLY8S'SL 1695 00°006 167956
G/ 8€S- 00°008°LL ST L9T'LL SZ'1L6 00°004'L G/1'809°L
007052 000 00°052 00°0S. 000 00°06.
v9'9.€ 00°001°ZL v99/v'CL 9z7'62¢ 00°00. 97'620'L
Y. IYE 9G- 00°000°€0S 9z'259'9v¥ Z8v.iE- 00°000'82 81°629'/2
0S'8lY'L 00°6Z6'8€E 0S'€0v'Ove SL'6lE 00°Gib'8y SLvel'sy
108png J8A0 ¢ 19bpng alA 9z uer - GZ, Inr yobpng 19A0 ¢ 1ebpng 9z uer
9z0z AMenuep

aosuewIOMad }9Bpng ssom] g jj0id

JoulSI S92IAIag AJlUNWIWon) 3)[IAIdUdD

Zzp-xel Apedoud [e18uss) - 00LYY [BIOL
1-1002 AVMSL 834 ulwpy Jua) - ovevdy
zzy-xe} Apadold [esouan - 0Ly
1S3YALNI - 000€Y [BIOL
}saJtajuf 1BUIO - 200EY
dIv1 - LooEY
1S3YALNI - 000€Y
SYILIW - NOLLVTIVLSNI IJIAUTS - 0002¥ |BI0L
sabieyn uonoauuon - 00LZY
SHI1IN - NOILVITIVLSNI IDIAH3S - 0002
SANNd 3AY3IS3Y - 0091F 1€10L
spung aA19say Iaysuel] - 0SZ9S
99 uonezjjiqels ey - 008LY
994 JUB|d JusWieai] J191BM - 00LLY
abieyoing uopdwnsuoy - GO9LY
SANNd JAYIS3N - 0091V
SATVS UILVM - 0001V [BI0L
(dwoy 1emod)|-y suoz dwnd - 0SSLY
(a1ey aseq) |-y suoz dwnd - 005 LY
(dwon 1amod) v suoz duingd - oGH LY
(a1ey aseq) v suoz dwnd - 0oLy
sabuey) snosue||adsin - 0ZZLY
Sa34 9i1e7 - 0LZLY
ajey uopndwinsuoy - 00Z Ly
ajey aseg - 00L LY
S3IVS HIALVYM - 0001V

awoaouj

asuadx3gjewoou) Ateuipio

siseg [enJooy
9Z/LLIZ0
WY 9L:0L



¥ Jo z abed

GLTEO'EL- 00°059'1L01L 68'619'88 R TAd 00°0v2'0L 9e'GLE L
00602 00°009°'¢ 00°508'E 000 000 000
00°04 00°0 00702 000 00°0 000
1£°295- 00°000'9 €9°LEY'S €6zt 00°00S £6'21LG
GE8rL'Z- 00°008'£2 G9'16€°62Z Z8°991 00°00S"L 289991
£9°16¢- 00°06.'L 18681 86LZL- 00052 20'zeL
6t°182- 00°006°L 15°819°L GE'6S- 00052 59061
£h'ee 00°000"L £P°680°L 9821 00°0%1L 98292
8.°G6L'Z 00°000'% 1 zZTroz Ll ¥6'¥90'1 000002 ¥6¥90°C
00°009"L- 00'009°L 000 00°0 000 000
00'009"L- 00°009°L 000 000 000 000
96'896'¢- 00°004°Z¥ ¥0'LEL'BE 98°609 - 000019 v106v'L
G5 9bY'06- 00°060'881 Sheve'Lel 06°9.¢'9- 000.6'8l 05°€65'ZL
65262 00°06L°L Gv'168 00°0LL- 007021 000
17'162- 007009 A A 000 00°0 000
zL7180'GL- 00°002'82 8zZLL'EL 00°004" L 00°002°L 000
6L 022 00°00%'G¢ G8'6Z1'82 ST Lve- 00°000°Z G18G9°L
0v'Z9e'Z1L- 00°00£'06 09°/£6'2L §7°696'Z- 00°00G°¢} SLYE6'0L
96°181°GL- 00°00t'82 v08LZ'cL 00°009°L- 00°009°L 000
Ly L0L L 00°£89'€66 6G°G/6'GY6 LL€68'¢ 00'628°¢6 11'289'26
Ly 202 LY 00'£89°€66 6G°6/6'Gh6 11°868'¢ 00'628°c6 11'789'26
000 00°00£'09 00°00£°09 000 000 000
¥6°89% 00'08¢'2 Y6'8Y8'C 05812 00°0vE 05'856
00°08 000 00°0S 000 000 00°0
0s°¢z- 000012 058402 06'962 00°00¢ 06'956
i dAas 00°082 v ezl 00°8¢- 00°0% 002
196png 1eA0 § 1ebpng alA 9z uer - Gz, Inf 18bpng 19A0 § 1ebpng 9z uer
gzoz Menuep

aouew.loiad }obpng ssoT g J1joid

JouSIg S92IAlag Ajlunwiwio) ajjIAIauUs))

"8I¥.1S1a ? NOISSINSNVYL - 00026 IBI0L
Bupysa] uoljuanaid mopoeq - 06825
10jelauan swbbiqg - 00.2S
1-v auoz duing saninn - 0092
v auoz dund saminn - 00525
uonje}g dung maiaiamo] <1933 - 0§1ZS
uones dwind umolsiniy “109|3 - SZres
jueld jelsusyg - sAUINN - 00¥ZS
asuadx3 g saijddng BunesadQ - 002ZS
JuBURUIRI pue Jleday - LY BUOZ - OVLZS
9oueusjuiey pue neday - v auozZ - 0£LEZS
Julepy @ aeday [ereusd - 001LZS

‘g141S1a ? NOISSIWSNVYYL - 00028

S1S0J H3ALVM - 0001LSG [E10L
HNSMeT 10Y NNIM - GZELS
s994 Jubly Jaem - £1€1S
294 UONeRIOISAY - GLELS
¥9al] Jea[d - uonjensiuiwupy - GoeLs
3aai) Jea|) - “Julely " 12dQ - 00€1LS
abieys 191ep MmeY - 00LLS

S1SOJ H31VM - 000LS

asuadxg
1J0.1d $S0ID
awoou] [ejo]

BISIA e||9g sa|eg I31eM - 90.L61

INNIAIY "¥Id0 Y3HILO - 00051 1Bj0L
ulIpY - 8AISS [IIM - G565
Bunysa| uonuaraid moipiaeg - 058SH
ANUBAIY "ISIN - 00FSY

3INNIAIY "WIdO HIHLO - 000SY

siseg |enidoy

9Z/LLIZo
AV 9L:01



80°L50°CL- 00°06t'S9 1 76'76€'251 1€°61Y'T 00°0L6°LL COYEY'6 AAILYHLSININGY - 000G [B101
0£'¥88'2Z- 00°00.'92 0/°G18'¢e 90°098'Z- 00002’ ¥6'6EE $8sUd2I7 R uoNdIISANS - 006YS
00051~ 00°0GL'e 00°000°¢ 00'0G1L 00705t 00°009 uopesuadwo) siojoang - 058YS
12'666- 00°052'S 6L°0LE'Y 80°80L- 00705/ Z6°LY9 WY - Buiping 99140 - 008YS
¥Z'19¢- 00°009°ZL YA AAY 90'9Z1L"L- 00°008'L ¥6°€L9 (newg) wawdinb3 821140 - 06LbS
0£'265'9 000 0€£°Z65'9 0£'6.€'L 00°0 0£6LE'L sadljoN pue Bulg - 0L2vS
Z0'L69'- 00°000'9 86°20€°L 00°008- 007008 000 abejsod - 00.LbS
89 /4- 00°00L GE'Z29 616z 007001 STy S99 JUBYDISY - 089HS
FANAANE 00°062'S 8921 0L LLe- 00°05. 0€°8EP salddng as140 - 059tS
1619 00°00S 60°8EY 00°09- 00'09 000 S|ealN - GZOPS
00°009'L- 00°000°LL 00°00%'GL 000 000 000 Hnsuo) g Hpny-BunuNoddy - 009YS
L0°966'Z 00°000'9 10°96S'8 00°08S 00°008 00°08¢'L Kautony ‘1s1g-1e697 - 0651
00Z.6'- 00°000'9 00'820°L 00°008- 00008 000 1eau1Bu3z yo1siq - Bulsaubuy - 005YS
0Z'¥86'L 000 0Z'¥86°L 000 000 000 Kaning Aiejlueg paysieleps - SSrbs
1L16L- 00°05¢ £2°851 00°0G- 00°0S 000 snoaue|iaasii - 00¥YS
PLGHY L 00°000'% 98557 000 000 000 024V - SLEVS
£¥'69z 00°00Z'L Y GorL 00700t~ 00°00L 000 uoniubooay aakoldw] - SZEPS
L9'¥69'L 00°00S'¢ LOt6L'S ¥0'620'Z 00°005 ¥0'6/G'Z Buiuies) @ 19AedL - 00EPS
8LLL0"L- 00°000'GL 78'826°¢l 000 000 000 $994 4IOUMS - 06ZbS
6869/ 00'052'S $8'61L0'9 16°6€ 00°05/ 1668/ 20140 Io1381Q - duoydalal - 00Z¥S
8Y LvL- 00°000°Z 757529 £9° LGP~ 00°000't YASrA4e 80O 10IISIA-SAUINN - 0SLPS
2E°2€9'9- 00°000°0% 89°/9¢g'ce 000 v1sIq - ddueInsul ANjIGerT - 00LyS

IALLVHLSININGY - 00045

08'¥69'L- 00°008'6 0Z'S0L'8 £0°6L- 00°00%'L 16°08¢€°L INAIWIND3 - 000€S 1e301
2€'809- 00°006'% 89'L6Z'Y 58'99¢- 00°00. GLeey auijoses - 002ES
87°980' |- 00°006'y zsels'e A WA 00°002 z8'.v6 ‘Jutely g siieday juawdinbg - 00125

LIN3IWLIND3 - 000€S

1abpng 19AQ § 186png alLA 9z uer - Gz, Inf 18bpng 19n0 § 1ebpng 9z uer
9z0g Aenuep

siseq |erniooy
92/LLiZ0
WY 9L:0L

aouewoliad }9bpng sso1 g 101d
JoL3SIQ S992IAI9S AJlUNWIWO) 3|IAIBIUDY



¥ Jo ¢ abed

8ZTLZ'TS 00°£68'6¥ 82601201 16°160°9 00°L6Z'v- 160082
87'ZL2'2s 00°€68'6Y 82'501'20L 16°160'82 00°L6Z ¥~ 16°008'€Z
69'616'66- 00°064'€H6 1E€'0/8'€Y8 08'8E2'¥Z- 00°0Z1'86 0Z'188'¢L
£6°¢S 00°0 £6°€G £5°¢S 000 £5°€S
v90rL'LZ- 00°008'8/¥ 9E'650°/SY 6°966'L1- 00°001'GS LzeoL'ey
$£'69 00°000' SE'690'Y v9°8G- 00°009 9e" LS
£6'665 00°008°'9L £6°662'L1 GZ'8- 00°00%°Z SLYLE'Z
17°60¢'e- 00°000'7L €/ ¥69'0L 000 000 000
0Z°1L0Z' L1 00°000°0/Z 08'86.'8S 08'625°0L- 00°000°0L 08'628
98°208'G~ 00°009'/8 vLZ6.'18 v/ 1889 00°008'c 922162
62°620'L- 00°006°2L LLbitvLL ov'Zt 0070021 ob'Zbl'L
10°e81 00°006' 10°280'G 00°00Z- 0000 00°0
00°62y- 00°005°¢ 00°6.0°¢ 00°G2- 00°00S 00°G.Y
1£'828- 00°005'69Z €9'129'v92 v 192 00°00%'GE vZ L¥9'GE
Jebpng 19A0 § 19bpng aLA 9z uer - gz, Inp 1eBpng JonQ § 18bpng 9z uer
9z0¢z AMenuep

aouewlopad }obpng sso B Jjoid

JOLI}SIJ S92IAISG AJUNWWOY 3[[IAIAUdD

awosuj 33N

awoouj A1euipQ 18N

asuadx3 |ejoL

sigjsuel] jo Buues|d - 00065

SL1I4INIF 8 STDOVM - 000SS [BI0L
Xe] a1ed|p3aN - 00.L5S
V'O'I'd - 009SS
aoueinsu| "dwo) s,UBWNYIOAA - 005SS
jelua@gyleaH "duig - asueinsuj - 00PsS
juswialnay - Uoisuadd - 00£SS
saoko|dwig awll) Med - sale(es - 00255
SWIIBAQ - 0ZLSS
Agpuesg - saueleg - 01155
saleleg - 0019S

S1I43N3IFG ? STIDVM - 0005S

sisegq |[ENIJDY
9Z/1L1/Z0
WV 9L:01



| abed

00°000'081 00°000'0€) L6'¥61'6L 00°000'G¥ 000
00°000'081 00'000'0€L L6'¥61'6L 00°000'GY 000
00°00%'t 00°00%'¥ 18'99Z'clL 000 000
00°00%'¥ 00°00%'¥ 18°992°€lL 000 000
00'8¥8'L.LE 00'68¢€'222 z.'228'602 00°599'8YL PP EL8'8GL
00'848'2.€ 00'68€'22Z 2.'228'607 00'599'8¥ ) PP ELE'8GL
00°059 00°6€9 127109 00'G 000
00°009 00°009 00°009 000 000
0005 00°G¢ L) 006 000
00°000't€ 00°000'€Z 25°69/'v2 00'000'ZL 69'850'61
00°000'¥E 00°000'€2 25°69.'v2 00°000'Z} 69'850'61
00'885'88 00°000'6Y 00°/¥L'22 000 000
00'985'88 00°000'GY 00'/¥1'22 000 000
000L2't5Z 00 0G€'€51L 86765191 00'095'LEL GLYSL'BEL
00°00L'2 00°00S'} 9z'81LZ'L 00'005 8268
00051 00011 9L 1Ll 00°0% 88722
0009 00°0% cLoz 0002 ey
00°00L°ZL 00°00L'ZL 16981 00°000'} 12°G66
00°00€'2 00°00L'Z 59'€89'1 00°000'L 92'9¢/
00008 00'005 29'909 000 000
00°000'¥ 00'000't 60'8G.'Y 000 000
00°000'0} 00°000'G 1Z'e6l'9 00°000'G 1Z°¢6L'9
00°000'€2Z 00'000'8Z 1 G8'EE9'vEL 00°000'¥2) 67 66'0E1L
00'00% 00°00% srele 00001 000
00700 00°00% svele 0000} 000
196png |enuuy 1ebpng aia 9z uer - gz, Ine 1ebpng 9z uepr

"BAOYdINI INTFLSAS NOILNGIYLSIA - 000G I€30L

welboud Buigeon yuey - 060.5
"IAOYJINI INFLSAS NOILNGIYLSIA - 000.S

S1SOO H3LVM - 000LS IBJOL

10eUOD gOUMS A394D 183D - SG2ZILS

S1SOJ HALVM - 00015

asuadxgy

11J01d SS04D)

awoou| B30 1

INNIAIY TVLIdVD ¥3HLO - 0056V 1EI0L

994 aseyaund 19)ep\ MaN - 0SS61
}$918)U| JBY1Q -
JNNIATY TVLIdVD ¥IHLO - 00567

S096Y

SININSSISSY ® SIXVL - 0006¥ [BIOL

1-100Z sbBunds sexa] 3ssy/ds - 0564
SININSSIASSY 8 SAXVL - 0006%

SANN4 1vVLIdVO - 00097 [ejol

abieyq Ayoedes .

0019Y

SANN4 VLIdVO - 0009

zzy - uondwaxy s JaumoawoH
S9XEe] painoasuf Jeaj Jold -
Joud sexe| ddng .
saxe] paindsesun ng -
jualing saxe] ddng .
19)99] ddng uung -
13)33) APY 29§ LNY -
saxe] Aiejiun usung -
IN'80-SaXe] palndag jualiny -
zzi-xe] Apadoid [eiduss) - 00LbY

Zzy-xel Auedoud [etsuan - 00LYY [BIOL
- §§1¥Y

0S¥
Svivy
ovivy
Selvy
LELYY
ocLvy
VXA % 44
SCivy

1S3Y3LNI - 000€Y [BIOL

Isalslu] gy 0D BIseys - £00EY

1S3YUILNI - 000EY

awoouj

asuadx3gy/owodu| AeuipiQ

aoueuwLIoliad }obpng sso g jjold |eyde)
Jo1SI(] S99IAI9S AJlunwiwo?) 3j|IAIdJuUd)

920z Arenuer

siseg [BnJooY
9Z/L 20

Wd 011



Z abed

002758001~

00°SLE'6YL- 95°6£9'C)- 00'592'6¢€ 61°89'66
00'258'001- 00°GLE'BYL- 95'6€9'C}- 00592 '6¢€ 61'8v9'66
00°00.'8.¥ 00°00Z'LLE 82'2796'222 00°00%'601 §Z'G9L'65
00'000'892 00°000'9LZ 06'€06'Z11 00°000'09 §Z'591'6G
00000942 00°000'94+2 vy 610zl 00°000°09 §Z'G91'6G
00°000°2S 000 5882 - 000 000
00°005'Z 0070062 91'825'2 00°0 000
000052 000 000 00'0 000
00°000's 00°005'Z 91'825'z 000 000
00'008'6 00°008'6 05'89€'S 00°00¥'% 000
00°008'6 00°008'6 05'89¢'S 00'00%'y 000
00'000'6 00°000'6 00°00.'6 000 000
00°000'6 00°000'6 00006 000 000
196png [enuuy 19Bpng QLA 9z uer - gz, Inf 1ebpng 9z uer

awoou| Aieu

2woou| }aN

P10 19N

asuadx3 |ejo|

SASNIdXE TVLIdVI ¥IHLO - 0008S 1E10L

welboud Juawaoeiday Aijowsala] - 08085
10jeI8Uan - dwing UMOIBINI - 02085
SISNIAdX3 TVLIdYD Jd3HLO - 0008S

334 'NIWAY aNOSg - 008.S iejol

L-1L00Z QVMSL 994 UlWpy ") - 0¥8.LS
1-2002 QVASL 294 "ulwpy SAN - 90829
334 'NINGVY ANO4 - 00815

JASNIdX3 LSIATLINI - 005G [e101

U] L-100g Bads sx| Issyrds - 90545
ISNIAXT LSIYILNI - 00S.LS

ASNIdX3 TVJIONIYd - 00145 1€10L

‘und 1-100Z Bads sx| Issyrds - 90v25
ASNIJX3 TYdIONIN - 00¥LS

aosuewiopad jJobpng sso1 9 J1joid |eyden
1911381 S921A19S AjlUNWIWOoD 3||1AI9UdD

9z0z Menuep

siseg |eniooy

9Z/LLIZ0
INd OL:L



‘994 JUB|4 JuBWIEal] JoleAA Byl Buisn sieah G - ¢ uiypm abuel Ao1jo4 aniesay ay) anaiyoe o} pajosioid si abuey [e0D
"994 uonezigels s1ey ay) buisn siesk J - ¢ uiyum abuel Ao1j04 aA19say oY) aAsiyde o} pajosfoid s) abuey |goD

00°000°19S°L$

00'000'cE$
00°000°€ES

00°000°602%

00°000'60C$

00°000'6L€°L$

00°000°0SE$
00°000°22$
00°000'8G1$
(€) %008$ - M0sz$ 00°000°€0£$
(2)%0Z6% - r19% 00°000°98+$

9¢0¢-1-LJo sY

abuey [BOD) souejeqg pajoslold

80°/69'989°L$

L0ver'oes
L0vZr0es

96" LLL'9GL$

96 LLL'9GLS

St LIL'00S LS
61°€98°087%
69°6€591L$
LE'GZE'LOLS
28°00.°.82%
vy ZeL'€55%

aoueleg
wsungy

9202 ‘1€ Menuep

2G°8G0°905°L$

18°€Z¥ 0e$
L8'€Z¥'0ES

6y VLIV PSS

6 Vv v5L$

12°091°12e°L$
L8'EVL LLES
GZ2'99¢€'91$
1G€€9'651$
Y9 v6.°282%
00229 vrS$

YIuop 1se
10 se souejeg

75 008'v9ELS

26°€6.L'vr$

Z6'E6L v L¥0Z/0€/9
s1eq@ Aunen

ST0LE'6LLS

ST0LE'6LLS

LE79€9°002°L$
16720L°2L€%
vZ'v209L$
04°L62°9G1$
68°9¥8°'6v¢$
16°65€°90v$

Gc0c-L-L
10 se soueeq

SNL1VLS ANNd JAYISTA
101141S1a S3JIAHIS ALINNIWINOD ITTAYFLNTD

abuey 109 d1M ¢
sbuey (g0 NBO |

aouelRg 9AI9S9Y |BI10 L

[eyolans
Juswssassy sbuudg sexa |

'SIAYIASTY a3 LoRLISTY
[ejoigng
abieyn Anoeden

*S3AYTS3N a31vol1do

ejoians

aAI9SaY JuBWwanoldw| |eliden
(1v 9 v sauoz) wiep » "doy ejs dund

spun ali4 ued
jue|d jusunesl| JsIean
aouBUBUIR % UolRIsd)

'S3IAY3S3Y A3LVNDIS3Ia

NOILdIMDS3d



COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

DATE: February 10, 2026
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Chris Muehlbacher

SUBJECT: New Business 1 — Consider including COLA in the O&M Budget FY 2026-27 for
Budgeting Purposes

Recommendation

ACTION - that the Board concur with the recommendation that a COLA be considered in the annual
budgeting process for the following:

1. Non-exempt staff — recommended yes for a COLA.

2. Directors — recommended no for a COLA.

Item Explanation

Consistent with the COLA Policy, the Personnel Committee reviews and makes recommendations for
the Board’s consideration related to COLA for various District Positions.

The COLA (Jan — Dec) is calculated as:
Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Percentage*
2025 | 19 | 23 | 1.8 2 25 | 27 | 33 | 35 | 35 | N/A** 3 2.8 2.664

* Per Policy, the District uses the CPI West — Size B/C index.

** Ag a result of the Federal Government shutdown, data is not available for the month of October. The
annual COLA was calculated, summing the total month’s values and then dividing by 11 months.

Non-Exempt Staff
In recent years, the Board has considered a COLA adjustment for non-exempt staff with exempt staff
being considered during the annual review process.

Board of Directors

The Directors currently receive $100 per day of service. Per Policy, the compensation is adjusted
annually adjusted by the index (up to a maximum of 5% rounded to the nearest whole dollar), absent the
Board majority declining to accept the indexed change.

Attachment(s)
None




i

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM
Date: February 10, 2026
To: Board of Directors
From: Chris Muehlbacher
Subject: Old Business 1 — Muletown Pump Station Generator Project Update
Recommendation

INFORMATION — No update is available. FEMA has until March to respond to the CalOES request.

Discussion

Scope Of Work & Budget Increase

As a result of operational issues identified during the design process, it was determined that it was
necessary to request a change to the approved scope of work which also required a budget increase.
This request was made by the City of Redding on February 11, 2025. This request also included a local
share commitment of $51k from Centerville. In total, it was requested to increase the budget by $287k
which would increase the approved budget of $419k upwards to $706k. To date, no response has been
provided.

Time Extension

On June 17, 2024, the City of Redding requested a time extension for this project. CalOES approved a
time extension on June 23, 2025, which extended the project performance period until January 9, 2026.
As that date is rapidly approaching, CalOES has requested a further time extension from FEMA for the
entire DR4382 grant program. On December 3™, Centerville was advised by CalOES that FEMA has 90
days to respond to this request.

At this time, this project is at risk of being closed out on January 6" absent of an extension being made
for the entire grant program.

A meeting is scheduled with CalOES, City of Redding and Centerville to further discuss this project,
any updates for the time extension, and all available options. An update will be provided at the Board
meeting.



Financial Impacts

Below is a summary of amended project costs:

Description Amount
Revised Project Budget $705,900
FEMA Funding $529,425
REU Funding $125,000
Centerville Funding $51,475

Attachment(s) — None




COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM
Date: February 10, 2026
To: Board of Directors
From: Chris Muehlbacher
Subject: Old Business 2 — Carr Fire Recovery Project Update
Recommendation

INFORMATION - No update is available. CalOES has not provided any further update.

Discussion
Background:

On November 24, 2025, the final project closeout for the Direct Administrative Costs (DAC — Project
Worksheet PW-98) was completed by CalOES. The closeout process began on December 21, 2022 with
the District’s submittal of the P-4 form which summarized all the projects. Review of this item began in
April 2025.

On April 9, 2025, CalOES provided a letter acknowledging that six of the PWs were closed-out (23, 25,
27, 32, 44 and 58) totaling $328,215 and that the additional PWs remain to be closed out In June 2025,
a Final Inspection Report was provided by CalOES for these projects.

On November 21, 2025, CalOES provided the Federal Final Inspection Report: Application Closeout for
the remaining PW-98 (DAC) noting that “upon closeout of PW 98, the District DR 4382 application will
be closed in its entirety once all FEMA determinations are received, PW obligations are accounted for,
and any subsequent appeal rights are exhausted”.

On December 2, 2025, CalOES confirmed that there is nothing more for the District to do at this time
unless reached out by a Specialist. They advised that a letter will be sent to confirm this after the
Closeout transmits the disaster application to Finance (this is a Cost-share disaster application and 1s
currently pending assignment to a Closeout Specialist). No timeline has been provided as of this
writing.

Fiscal Impact

In summary, FEMA awarded a total of seven (7) projects totaling $347k for the benefit of this District
because of Carr Fire impacts. At present, there remains approximately $156k in reserve which was not
used in completing the approved projects and continues to compound interest. It appears that an
additional $16k will become available as part of the close-out process.

Attachment(s) — None



COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM
DATE: February 10, 2026
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Chris Muehlbacher
Subject: Old Business 3 — PL.C, Radio, and Antenna Replacement Project
Recommendation

INFORMATION - This item provides a project update.

Item Explanation

Update

PACE has completed its review of the O&M manuals for this project and sent comments back to
Wagner and BAT. There was only one O&M that needed to be resubmitted, and once those comments
are addressed the contractor should have everything they need to provide physical copies of O&M
manuals and panel drawings to the District.

It is anticipated that final project acceptance will be presented at the March meeting,.

Background
The Board approved Change Orders 1 & 2 at the October Board meeting.

Below is a summary of each change order.

Change Order 1 - $6.426

This change order is to supply and install two Optix Panels at the Muletown Pump Station and the C
Pump Station. The existing panels are approaching the end of their remaining useful lives and are not
directly compatible with the new PLCs. These panels are anticipated to be received the week of
November 20",

Change Order 2 - $5.238

This change order is to install two Hand-Off-Auto (HOA) Mode switches for the two pumps at the C
Pump Station as well as install a circulating fan for the control cabinets at the Zone A and Zone B
Tanks.

Attachments

None



=t

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM
Date: February 10, 2026
To: Board of Directors
From: Chris Muehlbacher
Subject: Old Business 4 — Award Replacement of the Mini-Split Wall System for the

Conference Room

Recommendation

ACTION - It 1s recommended that the Board award the replacement of the Mini-Split Wall
System for the Conference Room to Phil Carpenter’s AC & Heating in the amount of
$11,099.60.

Item Explanation

Background

The Conference Room mini-split wall system has failed and requires replacement. This system
was originally installed by One Way Development & Construction as part of the Meeting Room
Conversion Project which was accepted in January 2023. In review of this project, it was
confirmed that no warranty information was filed by either staff or the contractor. Recently, this
unit began to fail. Allianz Heating & Air confirmed that a new motherboard was needed. One
Way Development purchased the replacement part which was installed by Allianz. Upon
installation, it was confirmed that the compressor also needed replacement. Unfortunately,
replacing the compressor for the Senville Aura unit is no longer an option due to the refrigerant.
Based upon an inability to repair the unit, it is recommended that it be replaced.

Public Bids

Bids were received to replace the unit with a Mitsubishi 1.66 ton mini-split. This unit is the
highest rated by Consumer Reports, earning a total of 80 points. The unit includes 12-year parts,
labor and compressor warranty.

Below is a summary of the bids:

Contractor Mini-Split Unit Total

Phil Carpenter’s AC& Heating Mitsubishi $11.099.60

Sundial Heating & Air Mitsubishi $14,044.00




In comparison, competitive bids were also received for a Daikin 1.5-ton mini-split as follows:

Contractor Mini-Split Unit Total
Timberline Heating & Air Diakin $ 8.903.00
Redding Heating & Air Diakin $9,999.72
Gibson Heating & Air Diakin $13,415.00

The lowest responsive, responsible bidder is Timberline Heating & Air Conditioning in the
amount of $8,903. This unit includes a 7-year coil and compressor warranty, a 7-year parts
warranty and a 3-year workmanship warranty. According to the Consumer Reports, this unit was
rated as fourth earning a total score of 69 in contrast to Mitsubishi earning the number one spot.

Recommendation

Based upon the higher Consumer Reports rating and the superior warranty, staff recommend the
Board award the project to Phil Carpenter’s AC & Heating in the amount of $11,099.60 for the

purchase of the Mitsubishi mini-split.

Attachments

e Phil Carpenter’s AC & Heating proposal — Mitsubishi Mini-Split dated Jan 26, 2026

¢ Timberline Heating & Air — Diakin Mini-Split dated January 22, 2026




Phil Carpenter's AC & Htg
License No. 503253
P.O. BOX 492845

A& PHIL CARPENTER’S Redding, CA 96049
A C & HEATING

530-223-3285
dan@gopcac.com

PROPOSAL (Option A)
Mitsubishi 1.66 Ton MXZ Series Multi-Room Mini-Split Outdoor Heat Pump Unit

Proposal #: DB179A

Date: Jan 26, 2026

Expiration Date. Feb 25, 2026
Customer: Peters, Daniel

Installation Address:
8930 Piacer Rd., $ Price
Redding, CA, 96001

Phone: 530-246-0680 $11,099.60
Email: Dpeters@centervillesd.com Cash Price $11,099.60

‘x Equipment Summary

Mitsubishi MXZ Series Multi-Room Mini-Split Outdoor Heat Pump Unit

_a'.’i"‘ Experience efficient whole-home comfort with multi-zone systems that can address the comfort needs of everyone and every
room in yourhome.
Mini-Split Qutdoor Unit (Heat Pump): Mitsubishi MXZ Series Multi-Room Mini-Split Outdoor Heat Pump Unit MXZ2D20NL *
Model # : NA

MSZ High-Wall

Precise, Discreet Temperature Control. Slim, wall-mounted units provide individual room comfort control. Remote operation
that takes control of your comfort with wireless control options.

Mini-Split Indoor Unit: MSZ High-Wall MSZGX09NL *
Model # : MSZGX09NL
MSZ High-Wall

Precise, Discreet Temperature Control. Slim, wall-mounted units provide individual room comfort control. Remote operation
that takes control of your comfort with wireless control options.

Mini-Spilit Indoor Unit: MSZ High-Wall MSZGX09NL *

Model # : MSZGX09NL

(i) Equipment Details

Mitsubishi MXZ Series Multi-Room Mini-Split Outdoor Heat Pump Unit

Mini-Split Qutdoor Unit (Heat Pump) MXZ2D20NL Manufacture Warranty

12-Year Parts Warranty
12-Year Compressor Warranty

rl""iq
Features

« Mix and Malch indoor units

MSZ High-Wall

Mini-Split Indoor Unit MSZGX09NL Manufacture Warranty

Features 12-Year Parts Warranty

+ Dual Barrier Coating

« Ecano Cool

+ Electrostatic Enzyme filter

~ Multiple control options including both wired and wireless controllers

~ Multiple fan speed options: Low, Medium, High. Powerful, Auto

+ Powerful Mode

+ Quiet aperation: Outdoor units are as quiet as a typical conversation, and
most indoor units are whisper quiet.



v Smart Dry Mode
v Wi-Fi enabled units pair with the Comfort app for complete control over
temperature, fan speeds, modes, schedules, and more

MSZ High-Wall

Mini-Split Indoor Unit MSZGX09NL Manufacture Warranty

Features 12-Year Parts Warranty

+ Dual Barrier Coating

v Econo Cool

v Electrostatic Enzyme filter

+ Mulliple control options including both wired and wireless controllers

+ Multiple fan speed options: Low, Medium, High. Powerful, Auto

+ Powerful Mode

+ Quiet operation: Qutdoor units are as guiet as a typical conversation, and
most indoor units are whisper quiet.

v Smart Dry Mode

+ Wi-Fi enabled units pair with the Comfort app for complete control over
temperature, fan speeds, medes, schedules, and more.

‘é. What's Included
Mitsubishi MXZ Series Multi-Room Mini-Split Outdoor Heat Pump Unit

Material/Parts Job Related Activities + 12 Year Labor Warranty on Mitsubishi
v Discannect + Reclaim Refrigerant HP (Outdoor Unit) B
+ R-454B + Removal & Disposal of Equipment

+ Warranty Registration
+ Risers + Repurpose Existing Power/ft

+ RSH-50 Surge Protector BB Warranty

MSZ High-Wali

Thermostat + 12 Year Labor Warranty
« MHK2 E’ « Warranty Regstration
Job Related Activities Miscellaneous
« Removal & Disposal of Equipment + Utilize existing line sets and wire
Warranty
MSZ High-Wall
Thermostat + 12 Year Labor Warranty
« MHK2 @ + Warranty Registration
Job Related Activities Miscelianeous

+ Remova! & Disposal of Equipment v Utilize existing line sets and wire

Warranty

[E Notes

Includes 12 Year Labor Warranty for Prevailing wage work on Mitsubishi equipment {$760)

€ whyus

Phil Carpenter's AC and Heating has been serving the Northern California area for two <
decades. PCAC 1is fully licensed, insured and family owned and operated. All employees Company Brochure

are drug screened and have had a background check, All of our work is backed by a

Phil Carpenter's AC & Htg
100% customer satisfaction guarantee.



o Terms & Conditions

| have the authority to order the above described work. It is agreed that the seller will retain title to any equipment or material furnished until full and complete payment is made, and if settlement
is not made as agreed, the seller shall have the right to remove same and the seller shall be held harmiess for damages resulting from the removal thereof. If this invoice is not paid within 30
days, | agree to pay 1 1/2% per month (18% annual rate) or the maximum allowed in the state of residence on the the unpaid balance. If this invoice 1s placed for collection | agree to pay sellers
attorney fees and any court cosls,

NOTICE OF THREE-DAY RIGHT TO CANCEL

You, the Owner, have the right to cancel this Contract within three business days. You may cancet by e-mailing, mailing. faxing, or defivering a written natice to the Contractor at the Coniractor's
place of business by midnight of the third business day after you received a signed and dated copy of the Contract that includes this notice. Include your name. your address, and the date you
received the signed copy of the Contract and this notice.

If you cancel. the contractor must return to you anything you paid within 10 days of receiving the notice of cancellation. For you part, you must make avallable to the Contractor at your
residence, in substantially as good condition as you received them. any goods delivered to you under this Contracl or sale, ar, you may, if you wish, comply with the Contractors instructions on
how to return the goods at the Contractors expense and risk. If you do make the goods available 1o the Contractor and the Contractor dees not pick them up within 20 days of the date of your
notice of cancellation, you may keep them without any further obligation. If you fail to make the goods available lo the Contractor, or if you agree o return the goods to the Contractor and fail lo
do so. then you remain hable for performance of all obligations under the Contract.

By signing below you agree to terms as stated and acknowledge the Three-Bay right to Cancel



January 22, 2026

Light Commercial

This Construction Agreement is entered into by and between TIMBERLINE HEATING & AIR
CONDITIONING, (Contractor) and Centerville Water District, (Owner) on 2026.

Project address: 8930 Placer Rd., Redding, CA 96001
Billing address: (Same as Above)

You are entitled to a completely filled in copy of this agreement, signed by both you and the

Contractor before any work may be started. Notice of Cancellation may be sent to the Contractor at
2950 Innsbruck Drive, Redding, CA 96003

We propose to provide all labor, materials, equipment, supervision, and agreement administration to
complete in a good workmanlike manner, installation of the following:

Agreement options:

Daikin 18k BTU Ductless Split High Wall System

Two (2) Daikin Model #FTXV09AVJIUY, High Wall Fan Coil with multi-stage fan design for Conference
room

One (1) Daikin Model # 2MXMI18AVJUY, 1.5-ton split system heat pump inverter drive

Two (2) Wired remote temperature controls

This system has an A H R [ Certified S.E.E.R2.* rating of 21, E.E.R2.* of 12.0, and HSPF2* of 10.0
A.HR.I Certified Number: 214837757

Manufacturer warranty: 7-year coil and compressor, 7-year parts

1 - 7(‘ wof‘k’mmsﬁlﬁz)

Initial here to accept:

Contract price:

$  8,903.00 Due upon completion of job (amount shown is CASH discount price)
**Note: Prevailing wages acknowledged**

*S.E.E.R.----Seasonal Energy Efficiency Ratio (Cooling Efficiency measured at 82 degrees)
*E.E.R.-----Energy Efficiency Ratio (Cooling Efficiency measured at 95 degrees)
*A.F.U.E.----Annual Fuel Utilization Efficiency

*H.S.P.F.----Heating Seasonal Performance Factor (Heating Efficiency)

Prevailing Wage Acknowledged: Yes
Public Works Contractor Registration # 1000005606

The pricing in this Agreement is valid for 30 days.

=

2950 INNSBRUCK DRIVE
REDDING, CA 96003-9303

Construction Agreement (530) 221-2222 « FAX 221-2279
www.TimberlineHVAC.com

HEATING AIR COND!TIONING SHEET METAL Page 1 of3
Contractors Lic. #525939




2950 INNSBRUCK DRIVE
REDDING, CA 96003-9303

ructi . (530) 221-2222 « FAX 221-2279
C0n§trUCtlon Agl eefnent www.TimberlineHVAC.com
Light Commercial

This Construction Agreement is entered into by and between TIMBERLINE HEATING & AIR
CONDITIONING, (Contractor) and Centerville Water District, (Owner) on 2025.

Project address: 8930 Placer Rd., Redding, CA 96001
Billing address: (Same as Above)

You are entitled to a completely filled in copy of this agreement, signed by both you and the

Contractor before any work may be started. Notice of Cancellation may be sent to the Contractor at
2950 Innsbruck Drive, Redding, CA 96003

We propose to provide all labor, materials, equipment, supervision, and agreement administration to
complete in a good workmanlike manner, installation of the following:

Agreement options:

Carrier Performance Series 18k BTU Ductless Split High Wall S ySstem

Two (2) Carrier Model # 45MAHAQO9XA3, High Wall Fan Coil with multi-stage fan design for
Conference room

One (1) Carrier Model # 37MGRA QI18CA3, 1.5-ton split system heat pump inverter drive

Two (2) Wireless remote temperature controls

This system has an A. H.R L. Certified S.E.E.R2.* rating of 25.0, E.E.R2.* of 15.0, and HSPF2* of 10.5
A HR.I Certified Number: 215357433

Manufacturer warranty: 7-year coil and compressor, 7-year parts
Initial here to accept:

Contract price:

hY 8,385.00 Due upon CO[I]plEﬁOll ijOb (amount shown is CASH discount price)
**Note: Prevailing wages acknowledged**

¥S.E.E.R.----Seasonal Energy Efficiency Ratio {Cooling Efficiency measured at 82 degrees)
*E.E.R.-----Energy Efficiency Ratio (Cooling Efficiency measured at 95 degrees)
*A.F.U.E.~--Annual Fuel Utilization Efficiency

*H.S.P.F.----Heating Seasonal Performance Factor (Heating Efficiency)

Prevailing Wage Acknowledged: Yes
Public Works Contractor Registration # 1000005606

The pricing in this Agreement is valid for 30 days.

December 17, 2025 \

v

HEATING AIR CONDITIONING SHEET METAL
Contractors Lic. #525939

Page 1 0of3




PAYMENT SCHEDULE:

Payment in full by cash or check is due upon job completion.

Payment by credit card does not qualify for the cash discount Contract Price as quoted in the options
above. As well as fees may apply to quoted contract price if financed. Initial

Down payment$ 839.00 The down payment may not exceed $1000 or 10% of the

Agreement price, whichever is less. Deposit is non-refundable 72 Hours after signed contract. (If
approved for financing, down payment not required).
Initial

General Inclusions:

County of Shasta Mechanical Permits
Remove and recycle existing equipment
Control wiring to new equipment

New fusible electrical service disconnects

New refrigeration lineset connections

Design and fabricate sheet metal as needed
Start up and testing of new system

N VR w —

General Exclusions:

Contractor is not responsible for the design or integrity of existing ductwork, electrical elements or any component
that was not altered by Contractor during the installation process. Contractor is not responsible for existing
electrical or roof sealing of existing flashings and jacks. Customer is responsible for expanding concrete pad.

Approximate start date: TBD  (When materials and installers arrive at the job site.)

Approximate completion date: TBD

It is expressly stipulated and agreed that Contractor shall not be liable for any delays occasioned by acts of strikes,
elements of fire or flood, inclemency of weather, acts of other contractors or any other cause beyond our control.

The law requires that the contractor give you a notice explaining your right to cancel.
The contractor has given Owner a “Notice of the Three-Day Right to Cancel”
Contractor License #525939

Documents incorporated into this Agreement:

Finance Charge, General Liability Insurance, Notice concerning Workers’ Compensation Insurance, Performance of
Extra or Change Order Work, Mechanics’ Lien Warning, Information about the Contractors’ State License Board,
Cancellation Notice (pages 1-3 attached)

Page 2 of 3




The owner has the right to require the contractor to have a performance and payment bond. (Additional cost)

It is agreed that the contractor will retain title to any equipment or material furnished until final & complete payment
is made, and if settlement is not made as agreed, the contractor shall have the right to remove same and the
contractor will be held harmless for any damages resulting from the removal thereof.

The undersigned agrees to the terms and conditions contained in this agreement and acknowledges receipt of all
pages and incorporated documents.

Dave@TimberlineHVAC.com Email:
Timberline Heating & Air Conditioning: Owner:
7)/{,4;.:' / %’ (L g ,-e,D'zﬁzte: /oY, 1/3,)# Signature: __ Date:
Resfdential Estimat Davi;yi( ertagna Date also page 1
—__-Home Improvemepf Licensé # 117403SP

Page 3 0of 3




HEATING & AIR CONDITIONING

2950 Innsbruck Drive, Redding, CA

WHY DO BUSINESS WITH TIMBERLINE?

Personal Design:

Quality Materials:

Quality Workmanship:

Complete Facilities:

Guarantee:

Reliability:

Service:

Reasonable Cost:

Our Promise to You:

Our heating and air conditioning experts have designed an
installation and recommended equipment to fit your particular needs.
Every job is given this individual attention.

Only the best available equipment and materials are specified for your
installation.

We employ only qualified personnel, with years of experience to
install the system designed for you.

One of the largest and best-equipped shops in the North State
fabricates the specialized materials required for the installation
designed for you. ltis our shop, and we know that the work is turned
out exactly as specified.

We guarantee each and every installation to be free of defects in
materials and workmanship for a period of THREE fuil years from the
date of installation. (Most, if not all, other companies stop at ONE
year.) Alf warranties by the manufacturer are passed on to you.

Your guarantee is as good as we are, and we have years of
successful business history behind us. Timberline is known and
respected as a leader in the field.

We have our own service department with factory-trained personnel.
These technicians are always available to handle problems should
they arise. We also offer maintenance and service contracts as a
convenience to you.

You are assured of receiving full value for your investment. The
design and equipment specified to meet your needs will be both
economical to operate and economical to maintain. It has been
recommended on the basis of the least possible initial cost to install.

We're not satisfied until you are. If for any reason you believe we
have not met the satisfaction standards that we promise, please tell
us. Contact your estimator and he will make every effort to ensure
your complete satisfaction.  Because of our commitment to
safisfaction, we expect to be your only total heating and air
conditioning contractor, now and in the future!

Tel: 530.221.2222 Fax: 530.221.2279
Visit OQur Web Site: www.TimberlineHVAC.com



P

| ;',‘:1""”,'

Timberline

HEATING & AIR CONDITIONING

TIMBERLINE WORKMANSHIP WARRANTY
THREE (3) YEARS

Our Commitment To You

All workmanship performed by Timberline Heating & Air Conditioning’s employees is
fully guaranteed for three (3) years from installation of the original work.*

*Parts and/or equipment are covered by manufacturer’'s guarantees or warranties.
(Typically, one year manufacturer's warranty on labor to replace failed parts.)

What We Will Do If Failure Occurs

There will be no charge to the Customer for labor necessary to rectify any failed
Timberline workmanship during that three (3) year period.

What You Will Be Responsible For
Proper use and maintenance of heating & air conditioning equipment.

Excluded

Failure caused by abuse or misuse of equipment by consumer, his agents or associates,
vandalism, work done by other contractors, or acts of God.

We invite you to compare this warranty. We believe it exceeds all others. Our goal
is quality workmanship and excellent customer service.

We regard Customer Referrals as our greatest compliment

WE STRIVE TO DO THE RIGHT THING ALL OF THE TIME
(EVEN WHEN NO ONE IS WATCHING)




Commercial General Liability Insurance
Contractor carries commercial general liability insurance written by HDI-Gerling America Insurance Company. You
may call the insurance agent, InterWest Insurance Services at 530-222-1737 to verify the insurance coverage.

Workers’ Compensation Insurance
Contractor carries workers’ compensation insurance for all employees.

Performance of Extra Work or Change Order Work
Owner may not require Contractor to perform extra or change order work without providing written authorization
prior to the commencement of any work covered by the new change order. Extra work or change order is not
enforceable unless it also identifies all of the following in writing prior to the commencement of any work covered
by the new change order or extra work order:

1. The scope of work encompassed by the order

2. The amount to be added or subtracted from the contract

3. The effect the order will make in the progress payments or the completion date.
Contractor’s failure to comply with the requirements of this paragraph does not preclude the recovery of
compensation for worked performed based upon legal or equitable remedies designed to prevent unjust
enrichment.

Mechanics Lien Warning

Anyone who helps improve your property, but who is not paid, may record what is called a mechanics’ lien on your
property. A mechanics’ lien is a claim, like a mortgage or home equity loan, made against your property and
recorded with the county recorder. Even if you pay your contractor in full, unpaid subcontractors, suppliers and
laborers who helped to improve your property may record mechanics’ liens and sue you in court to foreclose the
lien. If a court finds the lien is valid, you could be forced to pay twice or have a court officer sell your home to pay
the lien. Liens can also affect your credit.

To preserve their right to record a lien, each subcontractor and material supplier must provide you with a
document called a “20 Day Preliminary Notice”. This notice is not a lien. The purpose of the notice is to let you
know that the person who sends you the notice has the right to record a lien on your property if he or she is not
paid.

BE CAREFUL. The Preliminary Notice can be sent up to 20 days after the subcontractor starts work or the supplier
provides material. This can be a big problem if you pay your contractor before you have received the Preliminary
Notices.

You will not get Preliminary Notices from your prime contractor or from laborers who work on your project. The
law assumes that you already know they are improving your property.

PROTECT YOURSELF FROM LIENS. You can protect yourself from liens by getting a list from your contractor of all
the subcontractors and material suppliers that work on your project. Find out from your contractor when these
subcontractors started work and when these suppliers delivered goods or materials. Then wait 20 days, paying
attention to the Preliminary Notices you receive.

PAY WITH JOINT CHECKS. One way to protect yourself is to pay with a joint check. When your contractor tells you
it is time to pay for the work of a subcontractor or supplier who has provided you with a Preliminary Notice, write
a joint check payable to both the contractor and the subcontractor or material supplier.

For other ways to prevent liens, visit CSLB’s website at www.cslb.ca.gov or call CSLB at 800-321-2752.

REMEMBER, IF YOU DO NOTHING, YOU RISK HAVING A LIEN PLACED ON YOUR HOME. This can mean that you may
have to pay twice or face the forced sale of your home to pay what you owe.

Page 10of 3



Information about the Contractors’ State License Board (CSLB):

CSLB is the state consumer protection agency that licenses and regulates construction
contractors. Contact CSLB for information about the licensed contractor you are considering,
including information about disclosable complaints, disciplinary actions and civil judgments that
are reported to CSLB. Use only licensed contractors. If you file a complaint against a licensed
contractor within the legal deadline (usually 4 years), CSLB has authority to investigate the
complaint. If you use an unlicensed contractor, CSLB may not he able to help you resolve your
complaint. Your only remedy may be in civil court and you may be liable for damages arising
out of any injuries to the unlicensed contractor or the unlicensed contractor’s employees.

For more information visit www.cslb.ca.gov or call 800-321-2752 or write to CSLB at PO Box
26000, Sacramento, CA 95826.

Three Day Right to Cancel

You the buyer have the right to cancel this agreement within three business days. You may
cancel by emailing, mailing, faxing or delivering a written notice to the contractor at the
contractor’s place of business by midnight of the third business day after you received a signed
and dated copy of the contract that includes this notice. Include your name, address and the
date you received the signed copy of the contract and this notice.

If you cancel, the contractor must return to you anything you paid within 10 days of receiving
the notice of cancellation. For your part, you must make available to the contractor at your
residence, in substantially as good condition as you received it, any goods delivered to you
under this contract or sale. Or, you may, if you wish, comply with the contractor’s instructions
on how to return the goods at the contractor’s expense and risk. If you do make the goods
available to the contractor and the contractor does not pick them up within 20 days of the date
of your notice of cancellation, you may keep them without any further obligation If you fail to
make the goods available to the contractor, or if you agree to return the goods to the
contractor and fail to do so, then you remain liable for performance of all obligations under the
contract.

Page 2 of 3



NOTICE OF CANCELLATION

Date of Transaction:

If you cancel, the contractor must return to you anything you paid within 10 days of receiving
the notice of cancellation. For your part, you must make available to the contractor at your
residence, in substantially as good condition as you received it, any goods delivered to you
under this contract or sale. Or, you may, if you wish, comply with the contractor’s instructions
on how to return the goods at the contractor’s expense and risk.

If you do make the goods available to the contractor and the contractor does not pick them up
within 20 days of the date of your notice of cancellation, you may keep them without any
further obligation If you fail to make the goods available to the contractor, or if you agree to
return the goods to the contractor and fail to do so, then you remain liable for performance of
all obligations under the contract.

To cancel this transaction, mail or deliver a signed and dated copy of this cancellation notice, or
any other written notice to:

Timberline Heating & Air Conditioning, 2950 Innsbruck Drive, Redding, CA 96003

No later than midnight of

[ hereby cancel this transaction

Date:

(Owner signature)

Page 3 of 3



Administration

1 Joint Use Agreement

2 Diggins - Clear Canyon

3 Asset Management

Final draft provided to new Battalion Chief Dusty Gyves.
Being reviewed by County attorney.

Brandon Lale inquired about the waterline extension
Looking to extend agreement.

Drafting a PRV maintenance schdule
Staff is reviewing capital needs
Completed field inventory of assets
Completed field inventory of assets

Committee Meetings

R&P Committee

Personnel Committee

Ordinance Committee

Finance Committee

Public Info. Committee

Ad Hoc - WTP Contract

Future Meeting: TBD

Future Meeting: Feb/Mar
Indoor Heat & Iliness Policy
Succession Planning
Employee Ugrade

Future Meeting: Feb/Mar

Document Management Policy

Future Meeting: Feb/Mar
Asset Management Plan
Clear Creek CSD invoices

Future Meeting: TBD

Mar Sth

- over -




Operations

1. Leaks Current FYTD
Mainline Leaks - Repaired 0 3
Service Leaks - Repaired 0 8
Service Lines - Replaced 0 4
Service Lines - Planned

2 New Meters - Installed This past month: 0 Fiscal Year TOTAL: 1

sold to: Annual Projection:
WAC Total 0

3. Misc Activities

Dead End Flushing/FHs
Tank Maintenance Program
Cross Control Update

Well on Richison Ranch

Pump/Motor & Meter Testing

Vibration Testing

Pump Station Insulation

MT PS Pump 1

Water Quality Testing

To Date Total
20 147 of 175

C1 Tank is scheduled for Feb 16th or 23rd

Reviewing Customer Service option & Website updates

James Leviness attended Backflow class Feb 2-6th

Received the well permit; advised customer of need for backflow

Completed the week of Feb 10th

Will test around Feb 19-20.

Getting bids for attic insulation at A, A1 & C PSs

waiting for vibration testing;
will call Tetrad Solutions for alignment if needed

Disinfection By-Product testing of HAAS and TTHMs completed




